To: Tony Arranagafiony.arranaga@lacity. orgl; Marisol Salguerofmarisol rodriguez@lacity.org]
From: Jeanhne Min

Sent Sat 3/21/2020 4:56:06 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info Share: Packels from Shelters

Seriously?
Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karo Torossian <karo.forossian{édlaciiy.ore>>

Date: March 20, 2020 at 9:45:02 PM PDT

To: Debby Kim <debby kim@lacity.org>

Cec: Lisa Hansen <lisa.hansen(i2lacity.org>, Chad Molnar <chad mohardlacity.org>, Ackley Padilla
<acklev.padillafblacity ore>, Curtis Earnest <curiis.earnestdiaciiyv.ore>, Deron Williams
<deron withams({@iacity. org>, Doug Tripp <doug. trippi@iacity. org>, Hammah Lee <Hannah Iee(@lacity org>,
Jeanne Min <jeanne min(@lacity. org>, Jenny Chavez <jenny.chavez{fiacity.org>, Joan Pelico
<joan.pehico@iacity.org>, Nicholas Greif <nicholas.greif(@lacity .org>, Paul Habib <paulhabibf@@iacity.org>,
Solomon Rivera <golomon.rivera@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Info Share: Packets from Shelters

NoHo park was set up with 36 beds instead of the 100+ that it was listed for. At 8 pm, it was shut down for
the mght since it had no unhoused using it. Qutreach was very terrible and had no one lined up. It will open at
1 pm tomorrow and will have a nurse so that it can take walk-ins.

On Fr1, Mar 20, 2020, 9:04 PM Debby Kim <debby kim(alacity .org> wrote:

We had to decrease the number of beds in Echo Park to 40 beds for the distancing requirement.
Around 7PM we had 4 individuals who were registered but weren't allowed inside b/c the set up
inside was not complete.

No further update since then :/

On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 7:32 PM Lisa Hansen <hsa hansen{rdlaciiy .ore> wrote:

Wow. If capacity 1sn’t at the 100+ person level, I wonder if the staffing projections need to adjust
downward also. Thanks

On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 7:19 PM Chad Molnar <chad.molnar{@lacity.ore> wrote:

Owr Westchester site 1s supposed fo open tomorrow at 6 am. Although, similar to other sites, 1t’s actual
capacity with proper spacing appears to be 25, rather than the 104 that was listed.



Chad Molnar

Chief of Staff

Councilmember Mike Bonin

City of Los Angeles

310-483-6099 | www. 1 ithdistrict.com

2 | Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City of Los Angeles MyL.A311 app for smartphones!

and stay connected with their local government. With MyLLA311, City of Los Angeles mformation and
services are just a few taps away.



On Mar 20, 2020, at 6:31 PM, Nicholas Greif <nicholas.greif(@diacity.ore> wrote:

FY|, at our shelter at 6p, open officially for an hour, no unhoused residents thus far.

Anyone eise's shelters actually getting people?

Nicholas Greif

Chief of Staff

Office: 213.473.7004
hitpAdavidnu lacitv.org

On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 4:42 PM Joan Peheo <joan.pelico(@lacity.ore> wrote:

No

On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 4: 10 PM Debby Kim <debby kim{@lacity.org> wrote:

Does anyone have this info...?

—————————— Forwarded message ------——--

From: Blair Miller <blair.miller@lacity.org>

Date: Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 3:57PM

Subject: Drive-through testing center location criteria

To: Blair Miller <blair. miller@lacity.org>

CC: Jacqueline Wagner <jacqueline.wagner@lacity.org>, Melody J. McCormick
<melody.mccormick@lacitv.org>

Council staff,

Our Asset Management Group in the CAO is working with GSD to respond to motions that were
issued by Council on Tuesday, directing us to identify City-owned properties for use
as walk-up or drive-through testing centers. Criteria for these centers has not been
shared with us, except for a preference for locations near hospitals or laboratories.

The Fire EMS Branch Director, George Morgan, indicated that Council offices had been requested to
provide lists of sites in their Districts this week.

Was your office given criteria for testing center sites, and could you share that information?
Specifically, we are looking for guidance on the size, location, number and
special featnres of prospective testing sites.

I hope everyone is keeping safe and staying healthy.
Thank you,



Blair Miller

Offlee of the Clly Administrative CUffizer | City of Los Angseles
Asset Management

(c) 213-473-7508 {f) 213-473-7514

200 North Main Street Suite 1500, LA 90012

On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 4:00 PM Jeanne Min <jsanne.min{@iaciiv.org> wrote:

Hi Colleagues:

My field deputy weni o to our Hollywood RC site earlier today and spoke with staff there.
He managed fo obtain the attached. It certainly doesn't answer many of our omstanding questions,
b gives you an idea about staffing, responsibilities, and some of the procedures that will be in place.

JEAKNE MIN
Chief of Staff
Office of Councilmember Mich O'Farrell, 13th District
200 N, Spring Street Rm 480 Los Angeles, CA 90012
{213} 4737013 | jeanne.min@lscity.org
Debby Kim
Chief of Staff

Office of Couneibmember Gil Cedillo
200 N. 5pring 5t. Rm. 460
Los Angeles, CA Q0012

213-473-7001

Joan Pelico

Chief of Staff

Counciimember Paul Koretz, Fifth District
200 Morth Spring Strest Room 440 [ ns
Angeles. OA 80012

(213) 473-7005 Los Angeles City Hall Office
Email: Joan. Pelicohlaciiv.om
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If you would Ike io sign up o receive the Fifth Council
District e-newsletter, click here.

Download the City of Las Angeles Myl A311 app for stmariphones!



MyLAZ11 links Angelenes with the services and information they need to
enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their
lecal gavernment. With MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and
services are just a few taps away.
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¥EPLEASE NOTE: All e-mail
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Counecilmember Paul Koretz (including any
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identifying information, is considered a public
record under the California Public Records Act
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Lisa Hansen, Chief of Staff

Office of Councilmember Bob Blumenfield

Los Angeles City Council, Third District

200 N. Spring St., Room 415, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Debby Kim

Chief of Staff

Office of Councilmember Gil Cedillo
200 N. Spring St. Rm. 460

Los Angeles, CA 96012

213-473-7001



